

## Cristián Bawlitza



Senior Associate  
cbawlitza@az.cl  
Santiago

T (56.2) 4456000  
F (56.2) 3611789

Cristián Bawlitza is an associate with our Firm's Litigation Group. His professional practice focuses on criminal litigation, bankruptcy and municipal legislation. Mr. Bawlitza also coordinates Albagli Zaliasnik's Pro Bono & Community Program.

Before joining Albagli Zaliasnik, Mr. Bawlitza worked as a litigator in the Bankruptcy Commission and participated as Secretary for the Drafting Board on the Transparency and Strengthening of the Private Bankruptcy Administration System and the Drafting Board for Creditor Compositions.

### Experience

- Attorney, Albagli Zaliasnik (2006 - Present)
- Attorney, Bankruptcy Commission (2002 - 2006)
- Secretary of the Drafting Board for Law Nr. 20004 on the Transparency and Strengthening of the Private Bankruptcy Administration System
- Secretary of the Drafting Board for Law Nr. 20073 on Creditor Compositions
- Secretary of the Drafting Board for Law Nr. 20080 which incorporated the Bankruptcy Law into Book IV of the Code of Commerce

### Education

- Attorney, Universidad de Chile (1996-2000)
- Magister in Criminal business Tax Law, Universidad de Chile and the Research Institute Ortega y Gasset.

### Languages

Spanish and English